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EXHIBIT "A"

.SOUTH
- FLORIDA

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: NOVEMBER 20, 2019

TO:

FROM:

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

THOMAS C. LEITZEL Jf_.’f'%

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date
Wolcheck, Jessica* Program/Data Specialist, Panther 11/04/19
Youth Partners

*Transferring from Office Manager, DeSoto Campus position

RETIREMENTS:
Name Position Effective Date
Pressler, Charlotte Professor, English/Humanities 07/31/20

RESIGNATIONS:

Name Position Effective Date
Murphy, Javares Specialized Maintenance: HVAC 10/17/19
Farmer, Mitzi Cultural Programs Specialist 11/08/19

ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2019-20, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank

Durrance, Isaac Health Care Service/Health Service 1
Administration

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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